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1. BIDDER QUESTION 

To confirm our understanding of Bid Item 1 Mobilization/Demobilization. We believe that all 
craft labor will be applied to Bid Items 14 and 15 and never under Bid Item 1, regardless of 
whether or not the work is conducted on the actual jobsite. Please confirm that this is correct. 
RESPONSE 
Section 01 20 00 Price and Payment Bid Item No. 1 paragraph a) defines the conditions of 
mobilization and demobilization. 
Repeated here for your convenience: 
1. BID ITEM NO. 1 - MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION 
a. Payment for MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION shall be for preparatory and 
cleanup work and operations performed by the Contractor including, but not limited to, 
task order supervision and project management, those necessary for the movement of 
its personnel, equipment, supplies and incidentals to and from the Project Site; for 
premiums on bonds and insurance for the Project, L&I Intents and Affidavits, TWIC Cards and 
any necessary escort services, and for other work and operations which must be 
performed or costs incurred before beginning work on the various items on the Project 
Site. 
 

2. BIDDER QUESTION 
 
In relation to Bid Items number 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 could you please specify the 
minimum/maximum Derrick Barge size? 

 RESPONSE 
The question falls into the category known as “means and methods”. No specific or special 
equipment is being requested, but all the tools must be adequate to perform the task with the 
conditions identified on the individual task order. 

 
3. BIDDER QUESTION 

In relation to Bid Items number 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 could you please specify the 
minimum/maximum Hammer sizes? 
 
REPSONSE 
The question falls into the category known as “means and methods”. No specific or special 
equipment is being requested, but all the tools must be adequate to perform the task with the 
conditions identified on the individual task order. 


